
BEMIDJI AREA SCHOOLS 

BEMIDJI, MINNESOTA 

 

 

DATE: OCTOBER 21, 2024 

 

TO: BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

FROM: JEREMY OLSON, SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 

 

SUBJECT: RESOLUTION SUPPORTING TRANSPORTATION SPARSITY 

INCREASE 

 

ACTION: 

 

___________ offered the following resolution and moved its adoption: 

 

RESOLUTION SUPPORTING TRANSPORTATION SPARCITY INCREASE 

 

WHEREAS, Bemidji Area Schools has an annual transportation deficit of approximately 

$1,300,000, 

 

WHEREAS, Forest Lake Area Schools is proposing that MSBA urges the Legislature to increase 

the state’s transportation sparsity formula from 35% to a minimum of 70%, 

 

WHEREAS, Bemidji Area Schools also supports an increase in the transportation sparsity, 

 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Bemidji Area Schools School Board supports that 

MSBA urges the Legislature to increase the State’s transportation sparsity formula from 35% to 

a minimum of 70%. 

 

The motion for the foregoing resolution was seconded by ______________, and a tabulation of 

votes is as follows: 

 

AYES:  

NOES:  

ABSENT:  

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing resolution was duly passed and adopted. 


